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FCC Office of the Secretary
BY HAND VIA COURIER

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

12th Street Lobby, TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  University of Massachusetts
FM Translator W266AW, N. Adams, MA (Fac. ID 14221)
Emergency Antenna Notification

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the University of Massachusetts, license of FM Translator Station
W266AW in N. Adams, MA, and pursuant to Section 73.1680 of the FCC’s rules,
this is to notify the Commission that the station has begun operation with an
emergency antenna following the collapse of its tower.

The antenna support structure for W266AW came down in high winds on March 31,
2014. To restore service promptly on a temporary basis, the licensee has erected an
emergency antenna immediately adjacent to the former antenna structure:

Coordinates: 42-41-53.9N 73-03-52.5 (NAD 83)

Support Structure: Building, owned by North Adams Tower Co.
Antenna Height (CR): 4.6 m

ERP: 0.010 kW

A request for Special Temporary Authority to continue operation as described
above is being prepared for filing shortly.

If any questions arise concerning this matter, kindly contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

(%//w:» %cé&( el

Marnie K. Sarver
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